



ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ACCESSIBILITY

Meeting held Monday, December 7, 2015
Dieppe Room – City Hall

MINUTES

Members present: Paul Belliveau, Chair and Councillor
Patrick Brideau, Community Representative
Annie-Claude Légère, Community Representative
Denis Cormier, Community Representative
Christine Paulin, Community Representative
Luc Richard, Director of Corporate Affairs and Staff Representative (ex officio)
Tammy Wright, Ability NB Representative

Members absent: Anita Belliveau, Community Representative
Melissa Grenier, Canadian Council on Rehabilitation and Work Representative
Dominique Manuel, Canadian National Institute for the Blind Representative
Jamie Vautour, Community Representative

1. **Welcoming remarks**

Chair Paul Belliveau called the meeting to order and welcomed committee members.

2. **Declaration of conflict of interest**

None

3. **Adoption of agenda**

Moved by Christine Paulin, seconded by Tammy Wright.

MOTION CARRIED

4. **Approval of minutes**

Moved by Annie-Claude Légère, seconded by Patrick Brideau.

MOTION CARRIED

5. **Business arising from the minutes**

Action: Tammy finds the date for the meeting of the three advisory committees and informs the committee.

6. **New business and presentations**

6.1 **Study on adapted transportation**

Luc shares with the committee that discussions with Mario are ongoing concerning the second phase of the governance system study.

6.2 **2016 scholarship**

The members discuss the details surrounding the promotion of this scholarship.

Actions:

- a) Send the distribution list to members for their comments (Nicole)
- b) Forward the document to members and organisations before the holidays (Nicole)
- c) Distribute and put up posters on municipal office and local business bulletin boards

6.3 **2016 awareness week**

The members brainstorm on the objectives, themes, and potential activities for the week in July 2016.

Actions:

- a) Send members the list of ideas from the brainstorm exercise (Nicole)
- b) Communicate with schools and student councils to gauge interest (Luc)

6. **Next meeting**

Nicole will send a Doodle poll with potential dates to members.

7. **Adjournment**

8:00 p.m.